CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

October 12, 2018

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER # 1/ FINAL - ($0.00)
2017 MUNICIPAL SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Valeri Concrete Construction Inc. 6297
Wendt Drive Niagara Falls NY 14304, in the amount of $398,850.00 on May 15, 2017.

Subsequent to the start of the project, site conditions warranted the installation of four inch thick walk
in quantities that exceeded the original contract amounts.

Additionally, there were areas requiring significant grading and backfill prior to any walk installation
that surpassed the project’s original scope.

However, quantity underruns elsewhere in the contract will allow for the extra four inch sidewalk to be
paid for with no additional cost to the project.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Vocchio Touma




